
 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

DATE: February 3, 2025 

FROM: Ryan Nolting, Parks & Recreation Director 

AGENDA ITEM: Consideration and possible action on the 2025 Facility Use Agreement between 
the City of Sanger and the Sanger Softball Association, and authorize the City 
Manager to execute said agreement.  

 
SUMMARY: 

 Before the season begins, the Sanger Softball Association enters into a Facility Use Agreement with 
the City of Sanger.  This agreement outlines all items that the City of Sanger and the Sanger 
Softball Association are responsible for during the year. 

 
FISCAL INFORMATION: 
Budgeted:  NO  Amount:     GL Account:   
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION: 

 Staff recommends approval. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 City Council Communication 
 S.S.A Facility Use Agreement  


